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Henry Chih-hung Liu

Executive Director of Economic Division
Taipei Economic and Culture Office in Canada
45 O’Connor Street, Suite 1960

Ottawa, ON KIP 1A4

October 1%, 2024

Dear Henry Chih hung Liu:

On June 27, 2024, you were notified that a re-investigation was initiated to update

the normal values and export prices of certain oil country tubular goods originating in or
exported from the Separate Customs Territory of Taiwan, Penghu, Kinmen and Matsu (Chinese
Taipei), India, Indonesia, South Korea, Thailand, Tiirkiye and Vietnam (OCTG II).

Due to the complexity of the issues presented and the number of persons involved, the
re-investigation has been extended and will now conclude by January 31, 2025.

A copy of the revised re-investigation schedule attached for your reference. Please note the
revised date for the closing of the record as well as the revised dates for when case arguments
and reply submissions are due.

Should you have any questions pertaining to the re-investigation, please contact
Simon Duval, Manager, Trade and Anti-dumping Programs Directorate, by telephone
a 613-291-9301 or by email at Simon.Duval@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca.

Yours truly,

Ses

Sean Borg
A/Executive Director
Trade and Anti-dumping Programs Directorate

Enclosure

Canada



Re-investigation schedule (revised): Qil Country Tubular Goods

(OCTG 2024 RI)

Date

June 27, 2024

July 18, 2024

August 6, 2024

December 5, 2024, at noon ET
December 12, 2024, at noon ET
December 19, 2024, at noon ET
January 31, 2025

Event

Initiation of CBSA’s re-investigation

Importer responses to CBSA’s Request for Information due
Exporter responses to CBSA’s Request for Information due
Closing of the record

Case arguments due from all parties

Reply submissions from all parties in respect of the case arguments

Conclusion of CBSA’s re-investigation



